
From:
To:
Cc: ;  ; White, Rochelle; ; ; 

  
Subject: #NominateAWoman social media campaign results [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Monday, 11 September 2023 10:07:00 AM

OFFICIAL
Hi ,

I wanted to share some of the stats on the engagement and reach of the #NominateAWoman
social media campaign that rolled out in August 2023 which aims to help address gender bias in

the Order of Australia. The stats are from the first 4 weeks from 2 August to 31 August 2023.

The campaign has received great engagement across all our social media channels, with the
campaign reaching 550,385 people across its first two posts. We also provided a stakeholder

pack to the National Women’s Alliances last week, and two NWAs (ERA and Harmony Alliance)
have shared the campaign and have committed to nominating some of their members.

Please see some key stats below.

Total to date #NominateAWoman Campaign
· The #NominateAWoman campaign has reached 550,385 people

· The content was engaged with 2,395 times, with 1,035 likes, 91 comments, 238
shares and 1,031 reads of the news items

Launch Animation
· The launch animation across OFW, PM&C and Aug Gov social channels reached

65,940 people in total
· It was the top performing post for engagements, across all channels, between 2

August to 31 August 2023.

National Science Week Tile Series
· Across OFW, PM&C and Aus Gov social channels the tile series reached 417,474

people in total
· Across all channels it has been shared 26 times, received 568 likes, 71 comments

for a total of  771 engagements (total of shares, likes and comments)
· The Aus Gov Twitter was the highest performing channel, the thread reached

221,781 people

The next campaign messaging is due to be posted on 19 November for Women’s
Entrepreneurship Day and then International Civil Aviation Day on 7 December. 

Please reach out if you have any other questions.

Thanks

  | Senior Advisor
Safety, Leadership and Comm-State Engagement, Office for Women
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• In August 2023, the Office for Women launched the #NominateAWoman social 
media campaign to encourage the community to submit more nominations for 
women to the Order of Australia. 

– The campaign was released via the Department of the Prime Minister and 
Cabinet’s website and on Facebook as well as on the Office for Women’s 
LinkedIn and Twitter on 2 August 2023. 
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– The campaign highlights the areas within the Order of Australia with lower 
nominations of women to encourage nominations for women in these 
areas, and more generally. The campaign’s key message is that women 
contribute to our society in extraordinary ways every day, and this 
deserves recognition through our highest honours.  
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From: White, Rochelle
To:
Cc:  
Subject: Background on #NominateAWoman campaign [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Monday, 7 August 2023 3:18:17 PM
Attachments: MS23-000133 002 MIN SIGNED - MS23-000133 - Overview of the Australian Honours System.pdf

250523_Australian Honours Communications Strategy - content_V4 (OFW cleared).docx
FINAL - NominateAWoman stakeholder pack.docx
NominateAWoman Talking Points.docx
RE New content promoting the Order of Australia SECOFFICIAL.msg

OFFICIAL
Hi ,

Here’s some further detail on the development of the #NominateAWoman campaign and
planned communication activities. 

Campaign materials
Following the Minister’s agreement for OFW to undertake increased promotion through

communication campaigns (MS23-000133 - attached), in consultation Honours and Symbols
Section in PM&C Government Division, we worked with with the PM&C communication branch

to develop new targeted materials to raise awareness and correct misconceptions about
nominations in the Honours systems.

We remained conscious of a range of sensitivities throughout the development of the material,
including  the independence of the Australian Honours system; Minister Gallagher’s role in her
position on the Council of the Order of Australia, which considers nominations for awards; and

the views of the Office of the Governor General that we had heard over the past year.

The #NominateAWoman campaign was developed based on three purpose statements:

1. To increase the number and diversity of women being nominated in the Order of
Australia, focusing on categories where women are currently statistically

underrepresented.

2. To promote education and awareness of the Order of Australia and encourage more
nominations to recognise women’s contribution to Australia.

3. Raise awareness about the importance of nominating women for Order of Australia
awards to address underrepresentation and persisting gendered biases. Having women

from all backgrounds and experiences in visible leadership positions across all levels and
sectors of society is key to driving cultural change and challenging gender norms and

perceptions about what types of achievements are deserving of recognition. By publicly
celebrating the achievements and experiences of women from all backgrounds across

society, we can improve attitudes towards women and address inequality in our society.

The new #NominateAWoman campaign was launched on 3 August 2023 across OFW Twitter
(now known as X), PM&C LinkedIn and Facebook as well as a news story on the departments

website and internal intranet and TV screens. OFW comms will monitor social media
engagement over the first 10 days to track how the campaign has performed.  The campaign
includes a range of creative assets including an animation, static social media tile and digital

newsletter graphic. The #NominateAWoman hashtag was first used by OFW on social media in
2018 to call for more nominations of woman in the Order of Australia, an old post can be found

here on X (formerly Twitter).
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#NominateAWoman – draft content

#NominateAWoman launch content – tbc

PM&C LinkedIn post 

It’s time to #NominateAWoman for the Order of Australia. 

[bookmark: _GoBack]The Order of Australia celebrates the outstanding achievement, service and dedication of everyday Australians. In the 2023 King’s Birthday Honours, for the first time in Australian history, more women received awards than men – however, we’re still yet to see women nominated equally with men. 

We know that women contribute to our society in extraordinary ways every day, and we want to ensure that communities across Australia are nominating women and seeing them awarded for their achievements and contributions. 

Have an outstanding woman in mind? #NominateAWoman today! You can nominate and learn more about the Order of Australia here: [link to news story]

PM&C Facebook post

It’s time to #NominateAWoman for the Order of Australia. 

The Order of Australia celebrates the outstanding achievement, service and dedication of everyday Australians. In the 2023 King’s Birthday Honours, for the first time in Australian history, more women received awards than men – however, we’re still yet to see women nominated at equal rates as men. 

We know that women contribute to our society in extraordinary ways every day, and we want to ensure that communities across Australia are nominating women and seeing them awarded for their achievements and contributions. 

Got someone in mind? #NominateAWoman today! You can nominate and learn more about the Order of Australia here: [link to news story]

OFW Twitter post

Do you know an extraordinary woman? #NominateAWoman today to recognise their outstanding contribution to their profession, communities & to Australian society. Learn more here [link to news story]

PM&C Twitter post

Retweet OFW.

PM&C website news item

The Order of Australia celebrates the outstanding achievement, service and dedication of everyday Australians. In the 2023 King’s Birthday Honours, for the first time in Australian history, more women received awards than men – however, we’re still yet to see women nominated equally with men. 

The Order of Australia awards should reflect who we are as Australians: our culture, our values, and the achievements we believe deserve to be celebrated. It’s our responsibility to ensure we recognise the talented women in our communities to address attitudes towards women and girls and their role in society.   

Through #NominateAWoman, the Office for Women is challenging attitudes and perceptions about what types of achievements deserve recognition. We know that women contribute to our society in extraordinary ways every day, and we want to ensure these contributions are recognised publicly. 

Everyone should be able to see themselves in the Order of Australia awards. We want to inspire women and girls across Australia to dream big and pursue their career aspirations – whether that be in sports, engineering, building and construction, veterinary science, dentistry or other industries. By publicly celebrating the achievements and experiences of women from all backgrounds across society, we can improve attitudes towards women and address inequality in our society.

Anyone can make a nomination and all forms of exceptional service, achievement and dedication are considered. You can nominate a woman you know today on the Governor-General’s website. 

Be part of #NominateAWoman by nominating an extraordinary woman today. 

PM&C intranet story

H: It’s time to #NominateAWoman

We all know a woman whose leadership and achievements are making Australia a better place, but have we thought about nominating them for an Order of Australia award?

The Order of Australia celebrates the outstanding achievement, service and dedication of everyday Australians. In the 2023 King’s Birthday Honours, for the first time in Australian history, more women received awards than men – however, we’re still yet to see women nominated equally with. 

Did you know:

 Men are more likely to submit nominations to the Order of Australia, and they are more likely to nominate other men. 

 More nominations are needed for women’s services in all areas, including in industries such as engineering, building and construction, mining and veterinary science. From 2020 to 2023, each of these areas had fewer than 10 women receive awards.

  Australia is a sporting nation, yet women received only 37% of awards for service to sport between 2020 and 2023. 

We know that women contribute to our society in extraordinary ways every day, and we want to ensure that communities across Australia are nominating women and seeing them awarded for their achievements and contributions. 

You can learn more about #NominateAWoman on the PM&C website. If you would like to nominate someone for an Order of Australia award, you can do so on the Governor-General’s website. 

PM&C TV screens

Options below

H: It’s time to #NominateAWoman

S: Help us celebrate extraordinary women through the Order of Australia 

Visit the intranet to find out more.  

Creative brief

Animation brief to video production team. Similar brief to be shared with Creative Services for other assets (website banner etc.). 

Length: 30–60 seconds 

Title: It’s time to #NominateAWoman

Copy:

Did you know…

 Men are more likely to submit nominations to the Order of Australia, and they are more likely to nominate other men. 

 More nominations are needed for women’s services in all areas, including in industries such as engineering, building and construction, mining and veterinary science. From 2020 to 2023, each of these areas had fewer than 10 women receive awards. 

 Australia is a sporting nation, yet women received only 37% of awards for achievement in sport between 2020 and 2023. 

 Endplate text: It’s time to #NominateAWoman for the Order of Australia. Learn more at pmc.gov.au/office-women. 

Requirements:

· Ensure diversity across imagery (age, LGBTQIA+, women with a disability, First Nations women and culturally diverse women)

· Depict women in diverse careers – for example, medicine and dentistry, sports, engineering, building and construction, veterinary science, law, transport, IT	Comment by Hogan, Ruby: IT is a great one – the only two IT Order recipients in 2023 were women (so profile opportunities!), yet women make up only 25% of the industry. 	Comment by King, Meaghan: Librarians too!

· Depict women actively participating in society 

· Depict women in leadership positions (e.g. in front of a crowd, on a world stage leading a team in an above scenario)

· Avoid overly ‘cute’ or feminised imagery 

· Endplate text: It’s time to #NominateAWoman for the Order of Australia. Learn more at pmc.gov.au/office-women. 

Agreed key messages:	Comment by McDonald, Zoe: For general reference, not for inclusion in the animation

1. The Order of Australia awards must reflect who we are as Australians: our culture, our values, and the achievements we believe deserve to be celebrated. It’s our responsibility to ensure we recognise the talented women in our communities 

2. The Australian Honours system and its celebration of remarkable people has a vital role to play in addressing inequality and discrimination against women. 

3. The Australian Government is committed to achieving gender equality, including in the Australian Honours nomination and awards. 

4. Having women from all backgrounds and experiences in visible positions across all levels and sectors of society is key to driving cultural change and challenging perceptions about what types of achievements are deserving of recognition. 

5. We know that women contribute to our society in extraordinary ways every day, and we want to ensure these contributions are recognised publicly. 

6. Everyone should be able to see themselves in the Order of Australia awards. By championing the achievements of women on a national platform we will help inspire women and young girls around the country to follow their lead.





Official

PM&C | [Authoring Area] | #NominateAWoman – draft content	1

OFFICIAL

PM&C | [Authoring Area] | #NominateAWoman – draft content	4

image1.png







image2.png

Australian Government
Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet








Official



[image: C:\Users\pmc16169\AppData\Local\Microsoft\Windows\INetCache\Content.Word\PMC_Logo_Primary_RGB_White_Logo.png]OFFICE
FOR
WOMEN


#NominateAWoman

Official

[image: ]Digital and social media stakeholder promotion pack

#NominateAWoman	Official 	2

Why #NominateAWoman? The Office for Women has developed the #NominateAWoman social media campaign to help raise awareness about women’s underrepresentation in the Australian Honours system. 

By encouraging people to nominate women for the Order of Australia, this campaign will help progress towards more equal gender representation in the Australian Honours system. 





Gender Equality in the Order of Australia 

The Order of Australia is the most prominent way for the Australian community to nationally recognise the services and achievements of outstanding individuals, and it needs to better reflect the contributions of Australian women. The Order of Australia must reflect who we are as Australians: our culture, our values, and the achievements we believe deserve to be celebrated. It is everyone’s responsibility to ensure we recognise the talented women in our communities, and elevate the achievements we value. 

[bookmark: _GoBack]The 2023 King’s Birthday Honours list saw women receive more awards than men in the General Division of the Order of Australia for the first time in Australian history. While this is a positive development, there is still work to do to see a more diverse Order of Australia recipient list that reflects the Australian community. 

The Australian Government is committed to achieving gender equality in Australia, and an important part of this is increasing representation and recognition of women in all areas of society. By championing the achievements of women on a national platform we will also help inspire women and young girls around the country to follow their lead.

Results for women in the Order of Australia

Historically, fewer women have been recognised in the Order of Australia because fewer have been nominated. There may be several underlying reasons - men are more likely to submit nominations for the Order of Australia and are more likely to nominate other men – but there is one simple solution: nominating more outstanding women.

While more nominations for women are needed across the board, women remain particularly underrepresented in areas of the Order of Australia where men are overrepresented in society, such as in the industries of architecture, law, medicine and sport. Additionally, in 2023, among a total 1656 recipients in the General Division of the Order of Australia, no women were awarded for services to surveying and mapping, engineering, industrial relations and building and construction.

Women’s recognition in the Order of Australia is concentrated in areas and sectors that have been traditionally seen as the domain of women such as community, arts, education and conservation and environment. Recognising  and honouring the contribution of women to all levels and sectors of society, particularly in traditionally male-dominated fields, is key to driving cultural change that challenges gender inequality and discrimination against women.

What you can do

Make nominations 

You can help to elevate women and improve their representation by submitting nominations. 

You can nominate the outstanding women in your alliances and networks that you think are deserving of national recognition. Nominations can be submitted at any time and help is available if you’re unsure how to proceed.

Eligibility

Australians from all walks of life are recognised through the Order of Australia.  They may: 

· be a volunteer whose service is over and above the contributions of other volunteers 

· have made an outstanding contribution within their professional field (whatever that is) 

· have done both – made an impact in their job/s and contributed as a volunteer. Usually recipients have contributed in many ways. 

To be eligible for the Order of Australia, your nominee must:

· be alive at the time their nomination is received

· be an Australian citizen or permanent resident

· have not been recognised through the Order of Australia in the last five years.

It doesn’t matter what their background is or what type of work they do, if someone makes a positive difference they may be recognised – if they are nominated. No-one can be recognised without being nominated. 

The process

Once a nomination is submitted:

· Candidates are independently researched by the Office of the Official Secretary to the Governor-General. 

· Nominations are then considered by the Council of the Order of Australia (the Council), an independent body, consisting of 19 members, including representatives of each state and territory, public office holders and community members. 

· After considering a nomination, the Council makes a recommendation to the Governor-General regarding whether the nomination should be awarded and at what level. 

You can submit a nomination via the Australia Honours and Awards Nomination Portal on the Governor-General’s website. 

To help you write a nomination, you can use the online question-by-question guide on the Governor-General’s website. You can also call 02 6283 3604 (business hours – AEST/AEDT) or email honours@gg.gov.au and someone will be able to provide general advice and guidance.

For more information on the Australian Honours system and submitting nominations for the Order of Australia, you can visit the Governor-General’s website. 

Spread the message

This digital and social media promotion pack includes content created by the Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet for the Office for Women’s #NominateAWoman campaign. 

As one of the National Women’s Alliances we welcome you to use and share this content, through social media or through direct engagement with your members, to help spread this message and encourage your networks to nominate incredible women in their industry or community, for the Order of Australia awards, and help to advance gender equality in the Australian Honours system.

1. Share the Office for Women’s posts.

· Through your own social media accounts, we encourage you to share the posts from the Office for Women and spread the word by:

· Retweeting this Twitter post 

· Sharing this Facebook post 

· Liking and sharing this LinkedIn post

2. Make your own social media posts.

· You can also create your own post via your Alliances, or your members, social media account to help spread the message of #NominateAWoman. 

· You can do this by:

· Posting this social media tile at Attachment A. 

· Downloading and posting this animation.

· If it helps, we have included some suggested text which you can use. You could use all of it or just some parts:  

It’s time to #NominateAWoman for the Order of Australia. 

The Order of Australia celebrates the outstanding achievements, service and dedication of everyday Australians. In the 2023 King’s Birthday Honours, for the first time in Australian history, more women received awards than men. To sustain this we need to ensure more outstanding women are nominated.  

We know that women contribute to our society in extraordinary ways every day, and we want to ensure that communities across Australia are nominating women and seeing them awarded for their achievements and contributions. 

Have an outstanding woman in mind? #NominateAWoman today! You can nominate and learn more about the Order of Australia here: [link to news story]

· In your posts we also encourage you to include images of your members, or women who you represent as a National Women’s Alliance, to help highlight and promote the contribution that women make every day to the Australian community.

· Please tag OFW, PM&C and the official Australian Honours and Awards accounts in your posts:

· Office for Women Twitter – @officeforwomen

· PM&C Twitter – @pmc_gov_au

· PM&C LinkedIn

· PM&C Facebook 

· Honours and Awards Facebook 

· Honours and Awards Instagram

· Don’t forget to include the hashtag: #NominateAWoman

· If you do include images of your members as a feature in your social media posts, please remember to ensure you have gained their consent to use their image.  

3. Share through your websites/newsletters/emails: 

· You could also use your regular written communication with members to share the message of #Nominate a Women. You can use this suggested text: 

The Order of Australia celebrates the outstanding achievement, service and dedication of everyday Australians. In the 2023 King’s Birthday Honours, for the first time in Australian history, more women received awards than men – however, this can’t be a one off and we need more women nominated for recognition. 

The Order of Australia is designed to reflect who we are and who we aspire to be. This is possible through nominating. Nominations should reflect who we are as Australians: our culture, our values, and the achievements we believe deserve to be celebrated. It’s our responsibility to ensure we recognise the talented women in our communities to address attitudes towards women and girls and their role in society.   

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

· You can also include links to the Office for Women’s content posted on:

· Twitter - https://twitter.com/officeforwomen/status/1686534876625846272

· Facebook - https://www.facebook.com/pmcgovau/videos/293962136617161/

· LinkedIn - https://www.linkedin.com/posts/department-of-the-prime-minister-and-cabinet_nominateawoman-today-activity-7092300634900631552-FYHi?utm_source=share&utm_medium=member_desktop

· The official Honours and Awards Facebook and Instagram highlight inspiring recipients, provide detailed practical guidance and advertise upcoming information sessions.

4. Start a conversation.

If you want to learn more or understand how to embed nominating regularly in your organisation, you can reach out to Rob, Rachel and Amanda in the Governor-General’s office (email OoAcommunications@gg.gov.au or call 02 6283 3533). 

They are available to talk to you, present to groups you represent or answer questions. 



If you have any questions, or would like any support with suggested text, 
please contact the Office for Women by emailing OFWLeadership@pmc.gov.au.
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· On 2 August 2023, the Office for Women launched the new #NominateAWoman social media campaign to encourage Australians to nominate outstanding women for the Order of Australia. 

· The #NominateAWoman hashtag is not new and has been used previously by the Office for Women to draw attention to nominating more women in the Order of Australia.

· We know that women contribute to our society in extraordinary ways every day, and we want to ensure that communities across Australia are nominating women and seeing them awarded for their achievements and contributions.

· The 2023 King’s Birthday Honours list saw women receive more awards than men in the General Division of the Order of Australia for the first time in Australian history. While this is a positive development, there is still work to do to see a more diverse Order of Australia recipient list that reflects the Australian community.

· Historically, fewer women have been recognised in the Order of Australia because fewer have been nominated. 

· We know that men are more likely to submit nominations for the Order of Australia and are more likely to nominate other men.

· While more nominations for women are needed across the board, women remain particularly underrepresented in areas of the Order of Australia where men are overrepresented in society, such as in engineering, building and construction and mining. 

· In 2023, among a total 1656 recipients in the General Division of the Order of Australia, no women were awarded for services to engineering, building and construction and other sectors like surveying and mapping and industrial relations.

[bookmark: _GoBack] 


RE: New content promoting the Order of Australia [SEC=OFFICIAL]

		From

		Rachel Roberts

		To

		Hamlyn, Emerald; King, Meaghan; Scotland, Liam

		Cc

		Rob Ayling; Amanda Caldwell

		Recipients

		Emerald.Hamlyn@pmc.gov.au; Meaghan.King@pmc.gov.au; Liam.Scotland@pmc.gov.au; Rob.Ayling@gg.gov.au; Amanda.Caldwell@gg.gov.au



Hi Meaghan, Emerald and Liam,



 



Thanks for making time this morning to talk through your new content. 



 



We’ve revised the language around imbalances in nominating, and inserted information about eligibility and where to get help to nominate. All changes are in track change.



 



Call anytime if you’d like to discuss this – or anything else.  



 



Kind regards,



Rachel



 



 







 



Rachel Roberts  |  Manager, Outreach and Engagement
Office of the Official Secretary to the Governor-General 
Government House, Canberra ACT 2600
T: +61 2 6283 3565  |  M: +61 0476 879 503
E: rachel.roberts@gg.gov.au  |  W: www.gg.gov.au  |    



  



Australian Honours: Nominate a worthy Australian. 



 



The Office acknowledges the traditional owners of country throughout Australia and their continuing connection to land, sea and community. We pay our respects to them and their cultures and to their elders both past and present.



 



 



 



From: Hamlyn, Emerald <Emerald.Hamlyn@pmc.gov.au> 
Sent: Thursday, August 3, 2023 7:33 AM
To: Rob Ayling <Rob.Ayling@gg.gov.au>
Cc: Rachel Roberts <Rachel.Roberts@gg.gov.au>; King, Meaghan <Meaghan.King@pmc.gov.au>
Subject: RE: New content promoting the Order of Australia [SEC=OFFICIAL]



 



OFFICIAL



Hi Rob,



 



I have just sent out the meeting invite and can confirm the pack isn’t being sent out this morning.



 



Kind regards,



 



Emerald Hamlyn (she/her) A/g Director



Safety, Leadership and Comm-State Engagement, Office for Women 



Department of Prime Minister and Cabinet



p. (02) 6228 6533  |  e. Emerald.Hamlyn@pmc.gov.au 







The Department acknowledges and pays respect to the past, present and emerging Elders and Traditional Custodians of Country, and the continuation of cultural, spiritual and educational practices of Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander peoples.



 



 



From: Rob Ayling <Rob.Ayling@gg.gov.au> 
Sent: Wednesday, 2 August 2023 6:04 PM
To: Hamlyn, Emerald <Emerald.Hamlyn@pmc.gov.au>
Cc: Rachel Roberts <Rachel.Roberts@gg.gov.au>; King, Meaghan <Meaghan.King@pmc.gov.au>
Subject: RE: New content promoting the Order of Australia [SEC=OFFICIAL]



 



Hi Emerald



 



Thanks for your response. I’m available at 11 tomorrow.



 



I’d appreciate it if you would agree that the attachment you shared not be distributed prior to that.



 



Thanks



 



Rob



 



 







 



Rob Ayling  |  Director, Communications and Creativity
Office of the Official Secretary to the Governor-General
Government House, Canberra ACT 2600
T: +61 2 6283 3512  |  M: +61 428 116 523
E: rob.ayling@gg.gov.au  |  W: www.gg.gov.au  |   



  



Australian Honours: Nominate a worthy Australian.



 



The Office acknowledges the traditional owners of country throughout Australia and their continuing connection to land, sea and community. We pay our respects to them and their cultures and to their elders both past and present.



 



 



 



 



 



From: Hamlyn, Emerald <Emerald.Hamlyn@pmc.gov.au> 
Sent: Wednesday, August 2, 2023 5:26 PM
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



 



Thank you for reaching out, apologies on any miscommunication on our honours communications strategy. 



As discussed at our last meeting, we have agreed with the Minister to do a #NominateAWoman social media campaign and to develop content for our National Women’s Alliances (NWAs) to engage their members.



 



I’ve attached the stakeholder pack for your visibility, which we are aiming to send to the NWAs later this week.



 



Happy to set some time with you tomorrow to discuss any concerns, do you have time between 11-1130 tomorrow or otherwise Friday?



 



We would also welcome any re-sharing on your social media channels, we have ensured our posts and content include links back to the GG website from the PM&C OFW website.



 



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
Sent: Wednesday, 2 August 2023 1:42 PM
To: King, Meaghan <Meaghan.King@pmc.gov.au>
Cc: Hogan, Ruby <Ruby.Hogan@pmc.gov.au>; Hamlyn, Emerald <Emerald.Hamlyn@pmc.gov.au>; Rachel Roberts <Rachel.Roberts@gg.gov.au>
Subject: New content promoting the Order of Australia [SEC=OFFICIAL]



 



Hi Meaghan



 



I’ve just noticed the short animated video posted to PMC social media channels.



 



I’d very much appreciate the opportunity to talk through some of the messaging used. 



 



I had thought after our last meeting that your Office would share your strategy with us at an appropriate point prior to implementation – appreciate that I may have misunderstood this and that your Office is under no obligation to. Regardless of the broader strategy I’d also appreciate if you can share, in advance if possible, future planned activity – at a practical level doing things like tagging (or collaborating with) the official Honours and Awards social media channels on content could be useful.



 



Please let me know if you have time to discuss.



 



Best



 



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



 



 



 



 



 



 

 

 

IMPORTANT: This message, and any attachments to it, may contain information that is deemed

confidential and may also be the subject of legal professional or other privilege. If you

are not the intended recipient of this message, you must not review, copy, disseminate or

disclose its contents to any other party or take action in reliance of any material 

contained within. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender

immediately by return email informing them of the mistake and delete all copies of the 

message from your computer system.

 



 



______________________________________________________________________ 



IMPORTANT: This message, and any attachments to it, contains information 



that is confidential and may also be the subject of legal professional or 



other privilege. If you are not the intended recipient of this message, you 



must not review, copy, disseminate or disclose its contents to any other 



party or take action in reliance of any material contained within it. If you 



have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately by 



return email informing them of the mistake and delete all copies of the 



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








Gender Equality in the Australian Honours systemOrder of Australia 


The Australian Honours systemOrder of Australia is the most prominent way for the Australian community to nationally recognise the services and achievements of outstanding individuals, and it needs to better reflect the contributions of Australian women. The Order of Australia awards must reflect who we are as Australians: our culture, our values, and the achievements we believe deserve to be celebrated. It is everyone’s responsibility to ensure we recognise the talented women in our communities, and elevate the achievements we value. 


The 2023 King’s Birthday Honours list saw women receive more awards than men in the General Division of the Order of Australia for the first time in Australian history. While this is a positive development, there is still work to do to see a more diverse Order of Australia recipient list that reflects the Australian community. 	Comment by Rob Ayling: This framing is good.


The Australian Government is committed to achieving gender equality in Australia, and an important part of this is increasing representation and recognition of women in all areas of society. By championing the achievements of women on a national platform we will also help inspire women and young girls around the country to follow their lead.


Results for women in the Order of Australia


Historically, The biggest driver of a lack of awards for women in the Order of Australia is the limited number of women who have been nominatedfewer women have been recognised in the Order of Australia because fewer have been nominated. There may be several underlying reasons -  Mmen are more likely to submit nominations for the Order of Australia and are more likely to nominate other men – but there is one simple solution: nominating more outstanding women.. 


While more nominations for women are needed across the board, women remain particularly underrepresented in areas of the Order of Australia where men are overrepresented in society, such as in the industries of architecture, law, medicine and sport. Additionally, in the total 2023 Order of Australia awards, among a total 1656 recipients in the General Division of the Order of Australia, no women were awarded for services to surveying and mapping, engineering, industrial relations and building and construction.


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


While you cannot nominate yourself, yYou can nominate the outstanding women in your alliances and networks that you think are deserving of national recognition. Nominations can be submitted at any time and help is available if you’re unsure how to proceed.


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


· After considering a nomination, the Council make a recommendation to the Governor-General regarding whether the nomination should be awarded and at what level. 


You can submit a nomination via the Australia Honours and Awards Nomination Portal on the Governor-General’s website.  


To help you write a nomination, use the online question-by-question guide on the Governor-General’s website.  Assistance is also available – you can call 02 6283 3604 (business hours – AEST/AEDT) or email honours@gg.gov.au and someone can help with general advice and guidance.


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


· Downloading and posting this animation 


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


· Please tag OFW and , PM&C and the official Australian Honours and Awards accounts in your posts:


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


The Order of Australia celebrates the outstanding achievement, service and dedication of everyday Australians. In the 2023 King’s Birthday Honours, for the first time in Australian history, more women received awards than men – however, we’re still yet to see women nominated equally with men. , this can’t be a one off and we need more women nominated for recognition. 


The Order of Australia is designed to reflect who we are and who we aspire to be. This is possible through nominating. Nominations  awards should reflect who we are as Australians: our culture, our values, and the achievements we believe deserve to be celebrated. It’s our responsibility to ensure we recognise the talented women in our communities to address attitudes towards women and girls and their role in society.   


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


If you want to learn more or understand how to embed nominating regularly in your organisation you can reach out to Rob, Rachel and Amanda in the Governor-General’s office (email OoAcommunications@gg.gov.au or call 02 6283 3533). 


They are available to talk to you, present to groups you represent or answer questions. 





If you have any questions, or would like any support with suggested text, 
please contact the Office for Women by emailing OFWLeadership@pmc.gov.au.
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To support the Minister with the #NominateAWoman campaign, we have developed
talking points and can also send through the creative assets and messaging should the

Minister be interested in sharing the campaign on her channels.

The strategy aims to underscore the independence of the honours system where it states ‘The
Australian Honours system is independent and any communications regarding the system must

not give the impression that the OOSGG, OFW, Minister for Women or PM&C are influencing the
selection of nominees for awards.’

Future campaign efforts
Future OFW led communications activities will focus on social media posts, which will
complement Australia Day and Kings Birthday Honours communications on the under-

representation of women in particular sectors/industries by leveraging the events and special
days calendar, including but not limited to:

-          National Science Week (week of 12 August 2023)
-          Women’s Entrepreneurship Day (19 November 2023)

-          International Civil Aviation Day (7 December 2023)
-          International Day of Sport for Development and Peace (6 April 2024)

-          Sydney Build Expo (1-2 May 2024)

There is also an intention to share the attached stakeholder pack with the National Women’s
Alliances to support them to engage their membership to encourage them to submit
nominations. The Alliances have access to existing networks of women from diverse

backgrounds, who are particularly underrepresented in the Order of Australia awards. The
stakeholder pack has been developed in consultation with Government Division and the Office of

the Official Secretary to the Governor General. 

We will also share future communication messaging and creative assets for
#NominateAWoman with you and the media team ahead of time, including the drafted

National Science week messaging and creative focusing on STEM. 

Happy to discuss further.
Rochelle

FOI 2023/370 - Document 4
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Why #NominateAWoman? 

Gender Equality in the Order of Australia 

The Order of Australia is the most prominent way for the Australian community to nationally 
recognise the services and achievements of outstanding individuals, and it needs to better reflect the 
contributions of Australian women. The Order of Australia must reflect who we are as Australians: our 
culture, our values, and the achievements we believe deserve to be celebrated. It is everyone’s 
responsibility to ensure we recognise the talented women in our communities, and elevate the 
achievements we value.  

The 2023 King’s Birthday Honours list saw women receive more awards than men in the General 
Division of the Order of Australia for the first time in Australian history. While this is a positive 
development, there is still work to do to see a more diverse Order of Australia recipient list that 
reflects the Australian community.  

The Australian Government is committed to achieving gender equality in Australia, and an important 
part of this is increasing representation and recognition of women in all areas of society. By 
championing the achievements of women on a national platform we will also help inspire women and 
young girls around the country to follow their lead. 

Results for women in the Order of Australia 

Historically, fewer women have been recognised in the Order of Australia because fewer have been 
nominated. There may be several underlying reasons - men are more likely to submit nominations for 
the Order of Australia and are more likely to nominate other men – but there is one simple solution: 
nominating more outstanding women. 

While more nominations for women are needed across the board, women remain particularly 
underrepresented in areas of the Order of Australia where men are overrepresented in society, such 
as in the industries of architecture, law, medicine and sport. Additionally, in 2023, among a total 1656 
recipients in the General Division of the Order of Australia, no women were awarded for services to 
surveying and mapping, engineering, industrial relations and building and construction. 

Women’s recognition in the Order of Australia is concentrated in areas and sectors that have been 
traditionally seen as the domain of women such as community, arts, education and conservation and 
environment. Recognising  and honouring the contribution of women to all levels and sectors of 
society, particularly in traditionally male-dominated fields, is key to driving cultural change that 
challenges gender inequality and discrimination against women. 

The Office for Women has developed the #NominateAWoman social media campaign to help 
raise awareness about women’s underrepresentation in the Australian Honours system.  

By encouraging people to nominate women for the Order of Australia, this campaign will help 
progress towards more equal gender representation in the Australian Honours system.  

FOI 2023/370 - Document 5
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What you can do
Make nominations 

You can help to elevate women and improve their representation by submitting nominations. 

You can nominate the outstanding women in your alliances and networks that you think are deserving 
of national recognition. Nominations can be submitted at any time and help is available if you’re 
unsure how to proceed. 

Eligibility 

Australians from all walks of life are recognised through the Order of Australia.  They may: 

• be a volunteer whose service is over and above the contributions of other volunteers
• have made an outstanding contribution within their professional field (whatever that is)
• have done both – made an impact in their job/s and contributed as a volunteer. Usually

recipients have contributed in many ways.

To be eligible for the Order of Australia, your nominee must: 

• be alive at the time their nomination is received
• be an Australian citizen or permanent resident
• have not been recognised through the Order of Australia in the last five years.

It doesn’t matter what their background is or what type of work they do, if someone makes a positive 
difference they may be recognised – if they are nominated. No-one can be recognised without being 
nominated.  

The process 

Once a nomination is submitted: 

- Candidates are independently researched by the Office of the Official Secretary to the 
Governor-General. 

- Nominations are then considered by the Council of the Order of Australia (the Council), an 
independent body, consisting of 19 members, including representatives of each state and 
territory, public office holders and community members.  

- After considering a nomination, the Council makes a recommendation to the Governor-
General regarding whether the nomination should be awarded and at what level. 

You can submit a nomination via the Australia Honours and Awards Nomination Portal on the 
Governor-General’s website.  

To help you write a nomination, you can use the online question-by-question guide on the Governor-
General’s website. You can also call 02 6283 3604 (business hours – AEST/AEDT) or email 
honours@gg.gov.au and someone will be able to provide general advice and guidance. 

FOI 2023/370 - Document 5

https://oosgg-ca-prod.powerappsportals.com/
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For more information on the Australian Honours system and submitting nominations for the Order of 
Australia, you can visit the Governor-General’s website.  

Spread the message 

This digital and social media promotion pack includes content created by the Department of the 
Prime Minister and Cabinet for the Office for Women’s #NominateAWoman campaign.  

As one of the National Women’s Alliances we welcome you to use and share this content, through 
social media or through direct engagement with your members, to help spread this message and 
encourage your networks to nominate incredible women in their industry or community, for the Order 
of Australia awards, and help to advance gender equality in the Australian Honours system. 

1. Share the Office for Women’s posts.

- Through your own social media accounts, we encourage you to share the posts from the 
Office for Women and spread the word by: 

• Retweeting this Twitter post

• Sharing this Facebook post

• Liking and sharing this LinkedIn post

2. Make your own social media posts.

- You can also create your own post via your Alliances, or your members, social media account 
to help spread the message of #NominateAWoman. 

- You can do this by: 

• Posting this social media tile at Attachment A.

• Downloading and posting this animation.

- If it helps, we have included some suggested text which you can use. You could use all of it or 
just some parts: 

It’s time to #NominateAWoman for the Order of Australia. 

The Order of Australia celebrates the outstanding achievements, service 
and dedication of everyday Australians. In the 2023 King’s Birthday 
Honours, for the first time in Australian history, more women received 
awards than men. To sustain this we need to ensure more outstanding 
women are nominated.   

We know that women contribute to our society in extraordinary ways 
every day, and we want to ensure that communities across Australia are 
nominating women and seeing them awarded for their achievements 
and contributions.  

FOI 2023/370 - Document 5

http://www.gg.gov.au/australian-honours-and-awards
https://twitter.com/officeforwomen/status/1686534876625846272
https://www.facebook.com/pmcgovau/videos/293962136617161/
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PM&C | Office for Women | #NominateAWoman 4 

Have an outstanding woman in mind? #NominateAWoman today! You 
can nominate and learn more about the Order of Australia here: [link to 
news story] 

- In your posts we also encourage you to include images of your members, or women who you 
represent as a National Women’s Alliance, to help highlight and promote the contribution that 
women make every day to the Australian community. 

- Please tag OFW, PM&C and the official Australian Honours and Awards accounts in your 
posts: 

• Office for Women Twitter – @officeforwomen

• PM&C Twitter – @pmc_gov_au

• PM&C LinkedIn

• PM&C Facebook

• Honours and Awards Facebook

• Honours and Awards Instagram

- Don’t forget to include the hashtag: #NominateAWoman 

- If you do include images of your members as a feature in your social media posts, please 
remember to ensure you have gained their consent to use their image. 

3. Share through your websites/newsletters/emails:

- You could also use your regular written communication with members to share the message 
of #Nominate a Women. You can use this suggested text: 

The Order of Australia celebrates the outstanding achievement, service 
and dedication of everyday Australians. In the 2023 King’s Birthday 
Honours, for the first time in Australian history, more women received 
awards than men – however, this can’t be a one off and we need more 
women nominated for recognition.  

The Order of Australia is designed to reflect who we are and who we 
aspire to be. This is possible through nominating. Nominations should 
reflect who we are as Australians: our culture, our values, and the 
achievements we believe deserve to be celebrated. It’s our responsibility 
to ensure we recognise the talented women in our communities to 
address attitudes towards women and girls and their role in society.    

Through #NominateAWoman, the Office for Women is challenging 
attitudes and perceptions about what types of achievements deserve 
recognition. We know that women contribute to our society in 
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extraordinary ways every day, and we want to ensure these contributions 
are recognised publicly.  

Everyone should be able to see themselves in the Order of Australia 
awards. We want to inspire women and girls across Australia to dream 
big and pursue their career aspirations – whether that be in sports, 
engineering, building and construction, veterinary science, dentistry or 
other industries. By publicly celebrating the achievements and 
experiences of women from all backgrounds across society, we can 
improve attitudes towards women and address inequality in our society. 

Anyone can make a nomination and all forms of exceptional service, 
achievement and dedication are considered. You can nominate a woman 
you know today on the Governor-General’s website.  

Be part of #NominateAWoman by nominating an extraordinary woman 
today.  

- You can also include links to the Office for Women’s content posted on: 

• Twitter - https://twitter.com/officeforwomen/status/1686534876625846272

• Facebook - https://www.facebook.com/pmcgovau/videos/293962136617161/

• LinkedIn - https://www.linkedin.com/posts/department-of-the-prime-minister-and-
cabinet_nominateawoman-today-activity-7092300634900631552-
FYHi?utm_source=share&utm_medium=member_desktop

• The official Honours and Awards Facebook and Instagram highlight inspiring recipients,
provide detailed practical guidance and advertise upcoming information sessions.

4. Start a conversation.

If you want to learn more or understand how to embed nominating regularly in your organisation, 
you can reach out to  in the Governor-General’s office (email 
OoAcommunications@gg.gov.au or call ).  

They are available to talk to you, present to groups you represent or answer questions. 

If you have any questions, or would like any support with suggested text,  
please contact the Office for Women by emailing OFWLeadership@pmc.gov.au. 
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• On 2 August 2023, the Office for Women launched the new #NominateAWoman social
media campaign to encourage Australians to nominate outstanding women for the Order of
Australia.

• The #NominateAWoman hashtag is not new and has been used previously by the Office for
Women to draw attention to nominating more women in the Order of Australia.
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Hi ,

Thanks for making time this morning to talk through your new content.

We’ve revised the language around imbalances in nominating, and inserted information about eligibility and
where to get help to nominate. All changes are in track change.

Call anytime if you’d like to discuss this – or anything else. 

Kind regards,
Rachel

  |  Manager, Outreach and Engagement
Office of the Official Secretary to the Governor-General 
Government House, Canberra ACT 2600

E: @gg.gov.au  |  W: www.gg.gov.au  | 

Australian Honours: Nominate a worthy Australian.

The Office acknowledges the traditional owners of country throughout Australia and their
continuing connection to land, sea and community. We pay our respects to them and their cultures
and to their elders both past and present.

From:  @pmc.gov.au> 
Sent: Thursday, August 3, 2023 7:33 AM
To: Rob Ayling <Rob.Ayling@gg.gov.au>
Cc: @gg.gov.au>; @pmc.gov.au>
Subject: RE: New content promoting the Order of Australia [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL
Hi Rob,

I have just sent out the meeting invite and can confirm the pack isn’t being sent out this morning.

Kind regards,

 A/g Director
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



PM&C | Office for Women | #NominateAWoman	5

image1.png

gl oG
IDeace et ol e TPmime B and Csisinet







image2.emf





@pmc.gov.au
The Department acknowledges and pays respect to the past, present and emerging Elders and
Traditional Custodians of Country, and the continuation of cultural, spiritual and educational
practices of Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander peoples.

From: Rob Ayling <Rob.Ayling@gg.gov.au> 
Sent: Wednesday, 2 August 2023 6:04 PM
To: @pmc.gov.au>
Cc: @gg.gov.au>; @pmc.gov.au>
Subject: RE: New content promoting the Order of Australia [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Hi 

Thanks for your response. I’m available at 11 tomorrow.

I’d appreciate it if you would agree that the attachment you shared not be distributed prior to that.

Thanks

Rob

Rob Ayling  |  Director, Communications and Creativity
Office of the Official Secretary to the Governor-General
Government House, Canberra ACT 2600
T: 
E:    |  W: www.gg.gov.au  | 

Australian Honours: Nominate a worthy Australian.

The Office acknowledges the traditional owners of country throughout Australia and their continuing
connection to land, sea and community. We pay our respects to them and their cultures and to their
elders both past and present.

From:  < @pmc.gov.au> 
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
As discussed at our last meeting, we have agreed with the Minister to do a #NominateAWoman social
media campaign and to develop content for our National Women’s Alliances (NWAs) to engage their
members.

I’ve attached the stakeholder pack for your visibility, which we are aiming to send to the NWAs later this
week.
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Happy to set some time with you tomorrow to discuss any concerns, do you have time between 11-1130
tomorrow or otherwise Friday?

We would also welcome any re-sharing on your social media channels, we have ensured our posts and
content include links back to the GG website from the PM&C OFW website.

Kind regards,

 A/g Director
Safety, Leadership and Comm-State Engagement, Office for Women
Department of Prime Minister and Cabinet

  |  e. @pmc.gov.au
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
Cc: @pmc.gov.au>;  < @pmc.gov.au>; 

@gg.gov.au>
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

I had thought after our last meeting that your Office would share your strategy with us at an appropriate
point prior to implementation – appreciate that I may have misunderstood this and that your Office is
under no obligation to. Regardless of the broader strategy I’d also appreciate if you can share, in advance if
possible, future planned activity – at a practical level doing things like tagging (or collaborating with) the
official Honours and Awards social media channels on content could be useful.

Please let me know if you have time to discuss.

Best

Rob

Rob Ayling  |  Director, Communications and Creativity
Office of the Official Secretary to the Governor-General
Government House, Canberra ACT 2600

@gg.gov.au  |  W: www.gg.gov.au  | 

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
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IMPORTANT: This message, and any attachments to it, may contain information that is 
deemed
confidential and may also be the subject of legal professional or other privilege. 
If you
are not the intended recipient of this message, you must not review, copy, 
disseminate or
disclose its contents to any other party or take action in reliance of any material 
contained within. If you have received this message in error, please notify the 
sender
immediately by return email informing them of the mistake and delete all copies of 
the 
message from your computer system.
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